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	Provision of Curriculum Expert Resource ITT




ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	18/04/2017
	Enquiries 1 to 5

	2
	14/05/2018
	Enquiries 6 to 7






	
#
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	In Part A, do the questions simply require a yes/no answer?

	All questions requiring a Yes/No answer have been clearly highlighted in Part A. The first and final questions require a text-based response and space has been provided next to these questions for this.


	2
	In Part C, do we have to reveal all other work involving test development that we are doing? Some will be included in the bid to illustrate experience - and obviously anything that might constitute a conflict of interest should be revealed, but as a freelance consultant, I am reluctant to specify all other work I might be doing.

	All work related to test development needs to be included so that STA can determine if there is a conflict of interest or not.  Please note that STA will treat this information as confidential and only the bid evaluation panel will be privy to the information provided in this respect.


	3
	There is likely to be repetition/overlap in responses to different sections. Does this matter?

	No – it is important that bidders provide all information they consider relevant to each question even this means some information may be repetitive.  As stated within the Bidder’s Response section, references to answers in other questions/sections may not be considered, and could result in a lower score being applied.


	4
	Can a bid comprise of multiple experts so that we are able to draw on the experience of our key personnel?


	No, the assessment advisor must be an individual person. We need consistent advice and support, with that individual building significant expertise and experience of the project.

	5
	Are consultants from other countries able to apply for this role and review content remotely?

	No. An assessment advisor is required to attend all meetings in person, will need to be embedded with the team at times, and will be required to do significant on-site QA and UAT work with our suppliers.

	6
	The document appended to question 4 makes reference to the ‘Skills Tests Test Framework’. Despite extensive searching on the STA website, I have been unable to find a document with this name. Could you confirm that it is the same document as the ‘Literacy Test Specification for Candidates April 2015’? If not, please could you provide a link to the correct document?

	We can confirm that Literacy Test Specification for Candidates April 2015 is the correct document. 


	7
	On the main bidding document the word limit for the practical exercise is 750 words while on the exercise document itself it is 600 words.  Would you please clarify which is correct?

	The correct word limit is 750 words.







Page 3 of 3
image1.png
Standards

& Testing
Agency




